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Kylie Flood

From: Administration Requests
Sent: Tuesday, 28 January 2020 4:56 p.m.
To:
Cc: Administration Requests
Subject: FW: ID041042 - Official information request: Sport & Recreation Funding
Attachments: McSorley-Funding 28012020.doc.pdf

Importance: High

Hi Jamie 

 

Thank you for your email relating to sport and recreation funding. Please find attached a list of the organisations that 

have received funding and those that have been declined. 

 

Council administers a Rural Travel Fund on behalf of Sport Northland & Kiwisport. There are two funding rounds per 

year, the total fund available is $20,000 p.a. Decisions are made by the Rural Travel Fund committee, which is made up 

of community members and one elected member. 

 

Council does not have Sports and Recreation Strategy although we are currently working on one. 

 

Please let me know if you require any further assistance. 

 

Regards Linda 

 

 

Linda Osborne | Administration Manager 
Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340 
Freephone: 0800 727 059 | 09 439 3123  
council@kaipara.govt.nz | www.kaipara.govt.nz 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Council  

Sent: Monday, 9 December 2019 4:14 PM 

To: Administration Requests <administrationrequests@kaipara.govt.nz> 

Subject: ID041042 - Official information request: Sport & Recreation Funding 

 

Kia ora Linda 

 
This LGOIMA request has been received in the Council inbox and forwarded to you for action and reply. Customer has 

been advised response is due 27 January 2020. 

 

Ngā mihi 
 

Customer Services 
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Nadine Spring |Kaitiaki Kiritaki | Customer Services 
Kaipara te Oranganui | Kaipara District Council, Private Bag 1001, Dargaville 0340 
Freephone: 0800 727 059 | 09 439 7059 
council@kaipara.govt.nz | www.kaipara.govt.nz  
Dargaville Office: 42 Hokianga Road, Dargaville 0310 
Mangawhai Office: Unit 6, The Hub, 6 Molesworth Drive, Mangawhai 0505 
Opening Hours: Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday 8am to 4.30pm and Wednesday 9am to 4.30pm 

 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Jaime McSorley   

Sent: Monday, 9 December 2019 12:35:39 p.m. 
To: jaimelee mcsorley 

Subject: Official information request: Sport & Recreation Funding 
 

Hi there, 

Official information request: Sport & Recreation Funding 

Please supply the following information under the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 
(LGOIMA)]: 

The information requested below relates to the past 5 years from the period: 1 January 2014 to 31 December 
2019. 

1.  

2. The options provided by Council to the community to apply for sports and recreational 

3. funding and the Council Committee/s involved in decision-making. 

4.  
5.  
6.  

7. Through the available options the funding requests made to Council during the past 

8. 5 years for sports and recreational funding from community organisations/sports codes. 

9.  
10.  
11.  

12. Decisions (i.e. approved/declined/deferred) relating to those funding requests and 

13. the community organisations/sports codes they relate to. 

14.  
15.  
16.  
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17. For the funding approved by Council, the amount approved, and the community organisation/sports 

18. code that received/benefited from the funding. 

19.  
20.  
21.  

22. Confirmation on whether Council have a specific Sports & Recreation Strategy available 

23. for the public. 

24.  
25.  
26.  
27. The Council budget provided for sports and recreation during the time period. 

28.  
29.  

If you need any more information from me please let me know. 

I understand that a decision on a request for information under the LGOIMA should be made within 20 working 
days of receiving that request. 

I do hope this information is available as it is required to aid community understanding of regional sports and 
recreation affordability, Council funding options, and help the community identify alternative funding 
organisations/options where there are budget constraints. 

Kind regards, 

Jaime McSorley 

 



 

2109.02.01 
McSorley-Funding 28012020 

 

 

 
 

 

Schedule of Sport New Zealand successful applicants  

Name of Applicant 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 

Aranga School $454.55 $500.00                                                                          $840.00   

Dargaville Amateur Swimming Club                                              $500.00    

Dargaville Intermediate  $900.00      

Dargaville High School                 $4,500.00 $5,000.00                                                  $3,300.00 $4,550.00                        $1,770.95 $517.00 

Dargaville High School Basketball     $610.00  

Dargaville High School 1st XIII Rugby 

League 

     $1,000.00 

Dargaville High School Netball      $755.12 $1,000.00 

Dargaville High School Soccer      $800.00 

Dargaville Primary School   $1,900.00 $500.00   

Dargaville Rugby & Sports Club - Rugby   $1,000.00               $500.00 $380.00  

Dargaville Rugby and Sports Club Inc. 

Western Sharks Hockey 

 $200.00 $800.00  $735.00   

Dargaville Rugby and Sports Club Inc. 

Junior Hockey 

 $100.00 $150.00    

First Dargaville Scout Group       

Kaipara Basketball Association  $400.00     

Kaiwaka Junior Netball      $1,500.00 

Kaiwaka School   $500.00    

Hikuwai O Kaipara Waka Ama   $500.00    

Mangawhai Beach Primary School $1,150.00 $1,250.00 $500.00 $1,800.00 $1,840.00 $1,990.00 

Mangawhai Football Club $600.00     $1,002.00 
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Name of Applicant 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 

Mangawhai Golf Club     $480.00 $350.00 

Matakohe Netball   $850.00    

Matakohe School    $1,000.00 $1,833.97  

Maungaturoto Amateur Swimming Club $700.00 $1,300.00                 

Maungaturoto JMB Rugby   $1,000.00 $775.00   

Northern Wairoa Association Football Club $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00    

Northern Wairoa Cricket Club    $1,400.00 $1,000.00 $1,353.46 $1,000.00 

Northern Wairoa Rugby League & Sports 

Club                      

$1,500.00 $1,000.00  $1,000.00  $1,514.00  

Northern Wairoa Netball Centre      $1,455.00 

Northern Wairoa Soccer Club      $1,500.00 

Otamatea Hawks IMB $800.00 $500.00 $1,050.00 $1,250.00 $1,252.05  

Otamatea Hawks Juniors  $500.00     

Otamatea High School $3,654.78 $3,400.00 $3,300.00 $4,300.00 $4,381.11 $2,500.00 

Otamatea High School Football Club      $1,000.00 

Otamatea High School Girls Hockey      $1,300.00 

Otamatea High School Boys 1st XI Hockey      $1,300.00 

Otamatea Netball Club      $644.00 

Pouto School $255.00 $500.00     

Pouto Polocrosse Club       $500.00 

Rodney College     $502.00  

Ruawai College $2,075.66 $2,400.00 $2,300.00                    $1,926.95 $3,639.81 $2,537.00 

Ruawai Primary School $400.00 $1,400.00 $800.00 $1,500.00 $1,000.00  
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Name of Applicant 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 

Ruawai Rugby Club      $2,200.00 

Southern Rugby & Netball Club $1,600.00  $1,374.78 $1,792.00   

St Joseph’s School      $150.00 

Tinopai School      $500.00 

Te Kopuru Amateur Swimming Club $1,000.00  $500.00 $2,000.00 $1,500.00  

Te Kopuru School    $600.00   

Wellsford Rugby Club Juniors      $1,008.00  

 $20,589.99 $19,450.00      $23,724.78  $25,068.95   $23,820.47 $24,745.00 

 
 
Unsuccessful Applicants 

 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 Reason 

Dargaville Intermediate   $1,620.00     Ineligible application 

Fideliter Netball Club   $2,392.65    Did not meet criteria 

First Dargaville Scout Group    $246.00   Did not meet criteria 

Northern Wairoa Cricket Club    $1,500.00   Reapply in summer season 

Northern Wairoa Football    $2,000.00   Not a complete application 

Northland Basketball Inc  $1,000.00     Ineligible application 

Paparoa JMB Rugby Club    $3,466.80   Late application 

Ruawai Primary School $1,000.00      Ineligible application 

Te Kopuru School   $6,443,48    Did not meet criteria 

Wairoa Netball    $944.00   Late Application 

Wairoa Netball Association    $2,047.00   Late Application 
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